United Nations
GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

TWENTY-SEVENTH SESSION
Official Records

@)

FIFTH COMMITTEE, 1559th

MEETING

(Closing meeting)
Tuesday, 19 December 1972,
at 10.55 a.m.

NEW YORK

Chairman: Mr. Motoo OGISO (Japan).

AGENDA ITEM 73
Budget estimates for the financial year 1973 (concluded)

Draft report of the Fifth Committee to the General
Assembly (concluded)* (A /C.5/XXVII|CRP.23 (partll))

1. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to con-
sider the last part of the Committee’s draft report
(A/C.5/XXVII/CRP.23 (part II)) and to vote on draft
resolutions II, Il and I'V which were contained in para-
graph 67.

Draft resolution 11, part A, relating to budget appro-
priations for the financial year 1973, was adopted by
60 votes to 7, with 4 abstentions.

Draft resolution II, part B, relating to income
estimates for the financial year 1973, was adopted by
75 votes to none.

Draft resolution 11, part C, relating to financing of
appropriations for the financial year 1973, was adopted
by 65 votes to none, with 9 abstentions.

Draftresolutionlll, relating to unforeseen and extra-
ordinary expenses for the financial year 1973, was
adopted by 63 votes to 9, with 2 abstentions.

Draft resolution IV, relating to the Working Capital
Fund for the financial year 1973, was adopted by 65
votes to 9.

2. Mr. PASHKEVICH (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic) (Rapporteur) said that owing to lack of time
and the fact that the summary records of recent meet-
ings had not yet been issued, he had been unable to
reflect the various views expressed by delegations con-
cerning the items dealt with in part II of the Commit-
tee’s draft report. Instead, he had merely indicated
the meetings at which those questions had been dis-
cussed.

3. Mr. GARRIDO (Philippines) expressed dissatis-
faction with the account given in the paragraphs 43
to 52 of Committee’s draft report of the content of
the report of the Special Committee on the Financial
Situation of the United Nations. It was not a balanced
account; the view of two members of the Special Com-
mittee who were in favour of excluding expenditure
on technical assistance from the regular budget had

* Resumed from the 1554th meeting.

been reflected whereas the opposing position of a
number of developing countries had not.

4. Mr. PASHKEVICH (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic) (Rapporteur) said that, as he had explained,
it had been impossible to include the views expressed
in the Fifth Committee. If all delegations were to insist
on their positions being reflected, he doubted whether
it would be possible to agree on an acceptable text
in the short time remaining. Paragraph 49 of the draft
report reflected the opinions expressed by two mem-
bers of the Special Committee itself.

5. Mr. CHERPOOT (India) pointed out that it would
be possible to accommodate the representative of the
Philippines by drafting a sentence embodying the views
of the developing countries as reflected in paragraph 14
(¢) of the report of the Special Committee (A/8729).

6. Mr. SILVEIRA DA MOTA (Brazil) endorsed the
suggestion of the representative of India. His delega-
tion would approve the draft report on the understand-
ing that the Rapporteur would consult the delegations
concerned so as to ensure that the Fifth Committee’s
report reflected the views of those members of the
Special Committee who had objected to the idea of
eliminating the technical assistance programme from
the regular budget.

7. Mr. GARRIDO (Philippines) agreed with the two
previous speakers and requested the Rapporteur to
make the necessary modifications imparagraph 49 of
the draft report.

3. The CHAIRMAN said that, if there was no objec-
tion, he would assume that part II of the Committee’s
draft report was approved, on the understanding that
the Rapporteur and interested members would consult
for the purpose of complying with the request of the
representative of the Philippines.

It was so decided.

COMPLETION OF THE COMMITTEE’S WORK

9. The CHAIRMAN announced that the Committee
had now completed consideration of all the items on
its agenda. During the session it had dealt with many
important budgetary and administrative matters. In the
past few weeks it had had to deal with a very heavy
workload owing mainly to the delay in the issuing of
documentation. Nevertheless, the Committee’s
achievements had been significant thanks to the co-
operation of delegations. He thanked his fellow officers
for their valuable assistance in bringing the session

A/C.5/SR.1559


nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid


566 General Assembly—Twenty-seventh Session—Fifth Committee

to a successful conclusion. He also paid tribute to the
Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administra-
tive and Budgetary Questions and his colleagues,
whose wise and sound judgement had proved an invalu-
able aid. Finally, he thanked the members of the Sec-
retariat for their unflagging efforts on behalf of the
Committee.

10. Mr. RHODES (Chairman of the Advisory Com-
mittee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions)
thanked the Chairman for the kind words he had
addressed to the Advisory Committee.

11. During 1972, the Advisory Committee had pro-
duced 31 reports on the budget estimates for 1973 and
12 reports on other agenda items. Perhaps on the sur-
face that did not seem to be a significant contribution
to the reduction in documentation, but on closer
scrutiny it would be noticed that many of the reports
were shorter than those submitted at previous sessions.
Most of the reports contained recommendations, only
a few of which had been rejected or modified by the
Fifth Committee. The Advisory Committee, as its
name suggested, was a purely advisory body; as such,
its task was to focus attention on the administrative

and budgetary aspects of proposals so that the Fifth
Committee could take informed decisions. During the
current session it had only failed to achieve that objec-
tive on a single occaston.

12. Hethanked the Chairman, the Vice-Chairmen and
the Rapporteur for facilitating the Advisory Commit-
tee’s work. He also paid a tribute to the members of
the Fifth Committee for their co-operation and patience
and to the representatives of the Secretary-General
who had assisted the Advisory Committee both during
the session and in the months before it opened. Despite
the harsh words spoken regarding the late appearance
of some documentation, he hoped that the Secretariat
would accept his assurance that its assistance was
greatly appreciated. He expressed particular gratitude
to the secretariat of the Advisory Committee, which
had carried an exceptionally heavy workload during
the past few weeks.

13. After anexchange of courtesies, the CHAIRM AN
declared that the Fifth Committee had completed its
work for the twenty-seventh session.

The meeting rose at 11.40 a.m.


nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid


FIER | eV Sloyiin o Jpenll LS
Lo Jolaz v;ll 2_.{_“;,.\4;"\.;4 . ‘J\""\"‘c:-’_vic}f")-”-";’w‘b‘w ) ¥l Slogtie o J gl (S
i o) Brs ol e B ¥ S )

el AR £ (E Rt
RO EHIEME 21 N5 00 BERSNDEE AN, W S5 NPIRSRANALIRE AR RNNA,

HOW TO OBTAIN UNITED NATIONS PUBLICATIONS

United Nations publications may be obtained from bookstores and distributors
throughout the world. Consult your bookstore or write to: United Nations, Sales
Section, New York or Geneva.

COMMENT SE PROCURER LES PUBLICATIONS DES NATIONS UNIES

Les publications des Nations Unies sont en vente dans les librairies et les agences
dépositaires du monde entier. Informez-vous aupres de votre libraire ou adressez-vous
a : Nations Unies, Section des ventes, New York ou Geneve.

KAK INOJIYIATH H3INAHHA OPTAHH 3AIIHH OB BbEAHHEHHBIX HAIIHH

Hapanma Oprapnsannn O6neauHeHHbIXx Hanult MOXHO KyNMHTE B KHHKHBIX MATA-
3BHAX W ATEHTCTRAX Bo BceX paftomax mmapa. HaBoaHTe cCHPAaBRKH 006 H3JaHHAAX B
BAIleM KHHXHOM MAT83HHe HJIH IIHIIHTe Mo appecy: OprarBsanua O6beagWHeHHBIX
Hagn#t, Cexnus 1o npoaaxe asnanult, Hoio-Hopk nnu XKenesa.

COMO CONSEGUIR PUBLICACIONES DE LAS NACIONES UNIDAS

Las publicaciones de las Naciones Unidas estdn en venta en librerfas y casas distri-
buidoras en todas partes del mundo. Consulte a su librero o dirfjase a: Naciones
Unidas, Seccién de Ventas, Nueva York o Ginebra.

Litho in United Nations, New York Price: $U.S. 25.00 77501 ~June 1975—1,850
(or equivalent in other currencies)


nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid




